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From: ENGR. ASSOC. PROF. DR. MOHD AMRI LAJIS <amri@uthm.edu.my>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Advances in Recycling & Waste Management

Subject: Re: Invitation for the Editorial board member

Attachments: Brief Biography for ARWM Editorial Board Member - 22 Sept 2015.doc
Categories: Red Category

Thank you very much for the invitation. See attachment for your perusal.
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ENGR. DR. MOHD AMRI LAJIS

Associate Professor

Deputy Dean

Office of Research, Innovation, Commercialization and Consultation (ORICC)
Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia (UTHM)

86400 Pt Raja, Batu Pahat

Johor, Malaysia

Phone: +607-4538313, HP: +6019-7796970, Fax: +607-4538530

@ Principle Researcher and Founder

Sustainable Manufacturing and Recycling Technology (SMART) Research Cluster
Advanced Manufacturing and Materials Center (AMMC)

UTHM

From: "Advances in Recycling & Waste Management" <advrecycling@omicsinc.com>
To: "P Madya Dr Mohd Amri Lajis" <amri@uthm.edu.my>

Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2015 19:27:52

Subiject: Invitation for the Editorial board member

Dear Dr. ML.A. Lajis,

We cordially invite you to be as an Executive Editor/Editorial Board Member for the Advances in I
Waste Management

OMICS INTERNATIONAL is successfully publishing quality open access journals with the support frc
like you. We are aware of your reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in related field and
you have been chosen as an Editorial Board Member.

OMICS uses Editorial Manager® for quality review process. Editorial Manager® is an online submission
system. Authors may submit manuscripts and track their progress through the system, hopefully to

Reviewers can download manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage
submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting
E-mail is sent automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur.

All works published by OMICS are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License. '
anyone to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is appropi
1



OMICS supports the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing.

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using sta
the-art prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always.

If you are interested, you are requested to send your Biography (150 words), Research Interests, Photo fo
records.

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.

With Regards,

Samuel Felix

Editorial Assistant

Advances in Recycling & Waste Management

731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414

>>>>> Message by UTHM Mail Server <<<<<

PTM/Admin/Webmaster NEVER ask for user's information (Password,BankAccount etc). Please
do not reply to these requests.

Towards Greener World: Print only when necessary.

For inquiry, please call PTM Helpdesk 07-4537292/95

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail contains confidential information, which is intended only for
the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately via e-mail and return the entire message.

Please email to abuse @ uthm.edu.my if you found this email to be fraud. University Tun Hussein Onn
Malaysia | www.uthm.edu.my



